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Payson Long 
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) 
Division of Environmental Remediation 
Bureau of Program Management 
625 Broadway, 12th Floor 
Albany, NY 12233-7012 

Subject: 

June 2019 Monthly Report 
Fort Edward Landfill 
NYSDEC Site No. 558001 
Contract No. D007618-39 

Dear Mr. Long: 

Arcadis CE, Inc. (Arcadis) has prepared this letter report to summarize the 
leachate collection and treatment system operation, maintenance, and monitoring 
(OM&M) activities completed during the June 2019 reporting period at the above-
referenced site.  

Leachate Collection and Treatment System Operation and Maintenance 
The leachate collection system shut down on numerous occasions in June 2019 
due to pressure and level sensor failure alarms at extraction well EW-4. The 
issue was temporarily resolved each time by resetting the PLC or resetting the 
breaker at the panel. These failure alarms are ultimately caused by poor wiring 
connections within the electrical boxes and conduits.  

A total of 132,270 gallons of leachate were collected and treated through the 
system during June 2019. The corresponding average leachate recovery rate for 
the month was approximately 3.1 gallons per minute (gpm).  The system stopped 
operating on June 13, 2019 due to failure of the control wiring.  

The following operation and maintenance (O&M) activities were completed during 
the June 2019 operating period: 

• Hour Electric was on-site on June 7, 2019 to inspect the variable
frequency (VFD) ground fault issue at extraction well EW-4.
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• On June 20, 2019, 10 drums of filter sludge were transported for off-site disposal by HEPACO, 
LLC. The disposal documents are attached to this report (Attachment 1). 

• On June 24, 2019, Arcadis rented a track skid steer with brush hog attachment for the week and 
mowed the landfill cap, surrounding edge of the constructed wetland treatment system (CWTS), 
and access road to the Polishing Pond Effluent sampling location. 

• The air compressor pump was removed and inspected on June 26, 2019 due to insufficient 
pressure. Both high and low pressure valves were found to be damaged, resulting in poor pump 
performance. The pump was replaced with a new pump that was purchased from the distributor. 

• Iron and solids sludge processing was performed throughout the month. Four 55-gallon drums of 
sludge were generated during June 2019. 

System Sampling 

No samples were collected in June 2019 as the system was offline due to failure of the control wiring at 
extraction well EW-4, which could not be repaired. System sampling will resume when the wiring 
connections are replaced at EW-4 and the system is back online.  
 
Next Reporting Period Planned Activities 

The following activities are anticipated for July 2019: 
• Restart system upon replacement of control wiring. 
• Continuation of iron and solids treatment and processing; and 
• Routine monthly system and quarterly sampling.  

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Jeremy Wyckoff.   

Sincerely, 

Arcadis CE, Inc. 

 

Andy Vitolins, P.G. 
Vice President 
 

Copies: 

Jeremy Wyckoff, Arcadis 
File 

Enclosures: 

Attachment 1 – June 2019 Waste Disposal Documents 
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